
Subject: Out of Office - Radio Silence - Delayed response Re: Mass Traffic

From: "Todd Kuiken" <tkuiken@ncsu.edu>

Date: 5/17/2017 7:49 AM

To: royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org

I will be out of the office for a mee�ng in which they are collec�ng all of our electronics.  It sounds

more covert than it actually is but needless to say I may be delayed in responding to your emails

during the day.  I will try to get back to you in the evenings.

Todd

--
Todd Kuiken, Ph.D.

Senior Research Scholar

Gene�c Engineering & Society Center
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Campus Box (or CB) 7565
Raleigh, NC  27695 -7565
Phone: 919-515-2593
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